
From: Brendan Jarvis < >  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:50 AM 
To: Sa                             > 
Cc: Paul Allen < > 
Subject: RE: Repairs to Cuckfield Skate Bowl 
 
Sam, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry, and please find our quotation as follows for maintenance works at 
Cuckfield Skatepark. 
 
Provide RAMS, close site, seal off with tape, erect safety signage. 
 
A2 – Import 2 tonnes of top soil, lightly compact around trip hazard areas and seed. 
A3 – Remove rust to bare metal, prepare and paint litter bin with Green (approx. ral 6005) lead free 
paint. 
A4 – Cut back and remove vegetation to create a 2mtr safety zone, top soil and seed. 
A5 – Design and install (onto existing post) safety signage to BSEN14974-2019. 
P1 – Cut and break out two areas of concrete (approx. 300mmx100mmx150mm) Replace with site 
mixed concrete, hand finish and seal. 
P2 – Carefully grind a radius edge and treat with cold galv. 
P3 – Weld steel RSA  sections, carefully grind a radius edge and treat with cold galv. 
P5 – Weld steel RSA  sections, carefully grind a radius edge and treat with cold galv. 
 
Price: £7,850 + vat 
Lead Time: 4 Weeks 
Works Duration: 3 Days 
 
I trust the above is competitive and look forward to hearing from you asap. 
 
Best Regards 
Brendan 
 
Brendan Jarvis --- Project Manager 
W: www.gravityparks.co.uk  
T: 02380 843720 --- M: 07900 981094 
A: Gravity Engineering Ltd, 1 Larkspur Drive, Marchwood, Hampshire, S040 4JX  
  

 
  
The opinions expressed are those of the individual and not the Company. Internet communications are not secure and 
therefore the company does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. The information contained in 
this email message is confidential. It is for the exclusive use of the intended person(s) and not for passing on without 
agreement. If you are not the intended person you are hereby notified that any disclosure, circulation, distribution or 
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 
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